

Resource Guide 2020

Ethiopia

Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS)

Effective from 21 August 2020

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

About this product

This product provides a compilation of country of origin information (COI) from open source documents, which have been uploaded to CISNET.

If you require further information, please contact the Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS) via email: <u>s. 22(1)(a)(ii)</u>

Table of Contents

1. Major Reports	5
1.1 Australian Government	5
1.1.1 Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	5 5
1.2 Foreign Government	
1.3 Non–government	6
1.4 United Nations	7
2. Country Information	
2.1 Maps	
2.2 Legal Framework	8
2.2.1 Constitution	
2.3 Background	8
2.4 Economy	9
2.5 Health	9
2.6 Documentation	9
2.7 Citizenship	10
2.8 Refugees	10
2.9 Security Situation	11
3. Politics	12
3.1 Political Parties	12
3.2 Recent Political Developments	12
4. State Protection	14
4.1 Police	14
4.2 Military	14
4.3 Judicial System	14 🐰
4.4 Corruption and Impunity	15 🚆 🕰
4.5 Death Penalty	15年 さ
4.6 Prison Conditions	150 \$
4.7 Torture	15 World
5. Common Claims	16工 👺
5.1 Race	165
5.1.1 Race – General	16 💆
5.2 Religion	18 E '5
5.2.1 Religion – General	18 🛱 📙
5.3 Political Opinion	18 🔓 😽
5.3.1 Opposition Parties	180 Page 190
5.4 Particular Social Group	77 07
5.4.1 Women	60
	Rele

5.4.2 LGBTI	20
5.4.3 Children	
6. Relocation	22
7. Returnees	23
8. Online Resources	24
8.1 Media	24
8.2 Other Websites	24

1. Major Reports

1.1 Australian Government

1.1.1 Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

 <u>'DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229

1.1.2 COISS Products

- Ethiopia 20190917155203 Tigray Democratic People's Movement (TDPM) Failed
 Asylum Seekers Recent Political Situation, Country of Origin Information Service Section (COISS), 2 October 2019, 20191002164703
- Ethiopia Cl190314162428600 Welkait Gondar Amharas , Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 26 March 2019, 20190326142638
- <u>Ethiopia 20190320150307 Tigrean Women</u>, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 25 March 2019, 20190325142418
- <u>Ethiopia 20190318121048 Gurage people Violence</u>, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 22 March 2019, 20190322131123
- Ethiopia 20190305162310 HIV/AIDS, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 13 March 2019, 20190313155422
- Ethiopia 20190221095357 Witchcraft Christianity, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 05 March 2019, 20190305114447
- Ethiopia Cl190211195746108 Availability of Mental Health Facilities redacted, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 20 February 2019, 20190220104021
- <u>Ethiopia 20190122093752 Scholarship students in Australia</u>, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 01 February 2019, 20190201095945
- Ethiopia Cl180920123439048 Kaliti Prison Health Services Political Prisoners, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 03 October 2018, CR837DFFB352
- ETHIOPIA CI180305130053715 Ethiopian Judicial System Criminal Code and Antiterrorism Law Prosecution of Political opposition groups, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 30 July 2018, CR837DFFB245

1.2 Foreign Government

- <u>Trafficking in Persons Report 2020'</u>, United States Department of State, 25 June 2020, 20200703092615
- 'Country Reports on Terrorism 2019', United States Department of State, 24 June 2020, pp.19-21, 20200626084855

- <u>'2019 Report on International Religious Freedom: Ethiopia'</u>, US Department of State, 10 June 2020, 20200615135241
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State, 11 March 2020, 20200312134155
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Opposition to the government', UK Home Office, 15 July 2020, 20200805091948
- 'Report of a Home Office Fact-Finding Mission Ethiopia: The political situation', UK Home Office, 10 February 2020, 20200319134718
- 'Country Background Note Ethiopia', UK Home Office, November 2019, 20191206100349
- <u>'Ethiopia: Political Situation and Treatment of opposition'</u>, Danish Immigration Service, 30
 September 2018, 20190315094922
- 'Country Policy and Guidance Note: Ethiopia: Oromos including the 'Oromo Protests', UK
 Home Office, 27 November 2017, OG6E7028866
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation', UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, OG6E7028862
- 'Country Information and Guidance: Ethiopia: People of mixed Eritrean/Ethiopian nationality',
 UK Home Office, 31 August 2016, OGD7C848D72

1.3 Non-government

- BTI 2020 Country Report Ethiopia', Bertelsmann Stiftung, 29 April 2020, 20200430142556
- 'Freedom in the World 2020 Ethiopia', Freedom House, 4 March 2020, 20200305091103
- Beyond Law Enforcement Human Rights Violations by Ethiopian Security Forces in Amhara and Oromia', Amnesty International, 29 May 2020, 20200616151635
- World Report 2020. Events of 2019', Human Rights Watch (HRW), 14 January 2020, pp.205-209, 20200115082903
- 'Freedom on the Net 2019 Ethiopia', Freedom House, 6 November 2019, 20191106124423
- <u>'Ethiopia: COI Compilation'</u>, Austrian Centre for Country of Origin and Asylum Research and Documentation (ACCORD), 1 November 2019, 20200130155546
- 'Amnesty International Report 2017–2018', Amnesty International, 22 February 2018, pp. 162–163, NGED867A612
- 'Freedom of the Press 2017 Ethiopia', Freedom House, 7 November 2017, NG2A465F518\$
- <u>"Fuel on the Fire": Security Force Response to the 2016 Irreecha Cultural Festival'</u>, Human Rights Watch, 19 September 2017, CISEDB50AD571
- 'Civil Society Under Assault: Repression and Responses in Russia, Egypt, and Ethiopia',
 Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, 18 May 2017, pp. 65–89, CISEDB50AD4351

- 'Overview of the Human Rights Situation in the East and Horn of Africa November 2016 <u>April 2017</u>', Defend Defenders: East and Horn of Africa Human Rights Defenders Project, 1 May 2017, pp. 11–14, CISEDB50AD7738
- <u>'Managing Ethiopia's Unsettled Transition'</u>, International Crisis Group (ICG), 21 February 2019, 20190513161728

1.4 United Nations

- <u>'Ethiopia Humanitarian Response Plan (HRP) January December 2019'</u>, Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (OCHA), 7 March 2019, 20190605103203
- <u>'Ethiopia National report submitted in accordance with paragraph 5 of the annex to Human Rights Council resolution 16/21*</u>, Human Rights Council, 25 February 2019, 20200319154955
- <u>'UNHCR Fact Sheet: Ethiopia May 2018</u>', UN High Commissioner for Refugees, 31 May 2017, UN3079B837

2. Country Information

2.1 Maps

- 'Ethiopia: Administrative Map (as of 15 Aug 2017)', UN Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs, 15 August 2017, CISEDB50AD8756
- 'Ethiopia Maps', Perry-Castañeda Library Map Collection, University of Texas

2.2 Legal Framework

2.2.1 Constitution

'Constitution of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia', The World Intellectual Property Organization, 21 August 1995, CIS25013

2.2.2 Legislation

'Natlex: Database of national labour, social security and related human rights legislation: Ethiopia', International Labour Organisation

2.3 Background

- 'DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Ethiopia', Congressional Research Service, 3 August 2020, 20200807161825
- 'Ethiopia profile Timeline', British Broadcasting Corporation, 3 April 2018, CXBB8A1DA31092

- 'ETH105728.E Ethiopia: Resources for converting dates from the Ethiopian to Gregorian calendar; formula or method for converting dates between the two calendars', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 13 January 2017, OG020B8168

 'ETH105426.E Ethiopia: Information on exit screenings at Bole International Airport, including whether a person released on bail from Gondar When Bet jail on the condition not to leave Gondar would be stopped during exit screenings (2014–February 2016)', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 18 February 2016, OGF87BF3562

2.4 Economy

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'BTI 2020 Country Report Ethiopia', Bertelsmann Stiftung, 29 April 2020, 20200430142556
- <u>'Overview Ethiopia'</u>, World Bank, 12 April 2019, 20190709132233
- '2018 Index of Economic Freedom: Ethiopia', The Heritage Foundation, 2018, CIS7B839411632
- <u>'Ethiopia. A political economy analysis'</u>, Lie, Jon Harald Sande and Mesfin, Berouk, Norwegian Institute of International 'Affairs, 27 April 2018, 20190709100840

2.5 Health

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- <u>'Ethiopia: Towards Integrating Traditional, Modern Health Care System'</u>, Ethiopian Herald,
 The, 6 August 2020, 20200807135737
- "I cry every day and night, I have my son tied in chains": physical restraint of people with schizophrenia in community settings in Ethiopia', Globalization & Health, BioMed Central, vol.13, 7 November 2017, CISEDB50AD7974
- <u>'Ethiopia Demographic and Health Survey 2016'</u>, Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia, 1 October 2016, CIS38A80123491

2.6 Documentation

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Ethiopian Kebele cards', Danish National ID Centre, 3 October 2018, 20200319152129
- <u>'The Ethiopian E-series passports'</u>, Danish National ID Centre, 3 October 2018, 20200319152314
- <u>'Ethiopian civil certificates issued by the Vital Events Registration Agency'</u>, Danish National ID
 Centre, 3 October 2018, 20200319152429
- 'New Ethiopia policy helps refugees legally document life events', UNHCR, 3 November 2017 CXC90406617179
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation', UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, pp. 32–36, OG6E7028862
- 'ETH105730.E Ethiopia: Requirements and procedures for obtaining police reports, such as criminal complaints, from within the country as well as from abroad; format, including

appearance and whether legislation is referenced in a police report, signatures, letterhead and stamps; variations between federal and municipal reports; availability of fraudulent police reports (2015 – January 2017), Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 3 February 2017, OG020B8169

- <u>'ETH105567.E Ethiopia: Availability of fraudulent identity documents; state efforts to combat document fraud (2014–January 2016)</u>, Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 28 July 2016, OGF87BF3564
- 'ETH105314.E Ethiopia: Police summonses, including legislation and ways for delivering summonses; information on the appearance and content of summonses, including whether there are variations between federal and municipal summonses, and whether any legislation is referenced in the summonses; availability of fraudulent summonses (2014–October 2015)', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 14 October 2015, OGFDFC61A117
- 'ETH105301.E Ethiopia: For passport applicants in Ethiopia, whether passport photographs are taken by staff at government passport offices or are provided by the applicant (2013–2015)', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 15 September 2015, OGFDFC61A116
- <u>'ETH105190.E:Ethiopia: Passport issuance procedures within the country; information included in the passport (2012–April 2015)</u>, Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 12 May 2015, OGFDFC61A77
- 'ETH104950.E Ethiopia: Appearance of identity cards and birth certificates issued in Addis Ababa, including description of features, variation in appearance, and issuing authorities
 (2012–2014)', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 1 October 2014, OG61C530285

2.7 Citizenship

- <u>'Report on citizenship law : Ethiopia'</u>, European University Institute, April 2020, 20200817133558
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation', UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, p. 31, OG6E7028862
- 'Country Information and Guidance: Ethiopia: People of mixed Eritrean/Ethiopian nationality'
 UK Home Office, 31 August 2016, OGD7C848D72
- 'ETH104896.E Ethiopia: Requirements and procedures for an individual born in Ethiopia to
 Ethiopian parents to reclaim citizenship, including if the individual holds citizenship in another
 country', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 18 June 2014, OG61C530289

2.8 Refugees

- 'Global Report on Internal Displacement 2020', Norwegian Refugee Council, April 2020, 20200616172105
- <u>'Ethiopia Plans to Close 27 Refugee Camps'</u>, Voice of America (VOA), 1 December 2017, CXC90406618631
- <u>'Ethiopia Situation (25 November 2017)</u>', UN Children's Fund (UNICEF), 25 November 2017, CISEDB50AD7874

- <u>'UNHCR Fact Sheet: Ethiopia May 2018'</u>, UN High Commissioner for Refugees, 31 May 2017, UN3079B837
- <u>'Responding to Refugee Crises: Lessons from evaluations in Ethiopia and Uganda as countries of destination'</u>, OECD, 13 September 2017, pp. 3–8, CISEDB50AD7498

2.9 Security Situation

- 'Country Reports on Terrorism 2019', United States Department of State, 24 June 2020, pp.19-21, 20200626084855
- <u>'Ethiopia 2020 OSAC Crime & Safety Report'</u>, Overseas Security Advisory Council (OSAC), 10 April 2020, 20200803142646
- <u>'Ethiopia's ethnic militias in the spotlight after failed coup'</u>, Reuters, 25 June 2019, 20190708172615
- 'Violence in southern Ethiopia forces more than 800,000 to flee', Reuters, 4 July 2018, CXBB8A1DA30897
- <u>'Ethiopia: Update on conflict-related incidents according to the Armed Conflict Location &</u>
 <u>Event Data Project (covering 1st quarter 2018)</u>, ACCORD, 25 June 2018, CIS7B839411537
- 'Attack on Ethiopian PMs rally unlikely an assassination attempt, but indicates increased violence risk from hostile elements', Jane's Intelligence Weekly, 25 June 2018, CIS7B839411466
- <u>'Religious festival deaths increase likelihood of new violent protest wave, small-arms</u>
 <u>terrorism in Ethiopia's Amhara region'</u>, Jane's Country Risk Daily Report, 22 January 2018,
 CIS7B83941271
- 'Oromia on the edge', Africa Confidential, 3 November 2017, CXC90406616889

3. Politics

3.1 Political Parties

 'Political Handbook of the World 2016–2017 – Ethiopia', Tom Lansford (editor), CQ Press, 2017, CISEDB50AD7656

Also see <u>5.3.1 Opposition parties</u>

3.2 Recent Political Developments

- <u>'Ethiopia Political Tensions Rise Ahead of Planned Regional Elections'</u>, Deutsche Welle, 18 August 2020, 20200819131442
- <u>Toward an End to Ethiopia's Federal-Tigray Feud</u>, International Crisis Group (ICG), 14 August 2020, 20200817105727
- <u>'Tensions Rise Between Ethiopia's Former Leaders, Government'</u>, Voice of America (VOA),
 12 August 2020, 20200813095127
- 'Aftershocks of an assassination', Ethiopia Insight, 05 August 2020, 20200806114932
- <u>'How Ethiopia's Renaissance Dam became Egypt's Nakba'</u>, Middle East Eye, 4 August 2020, 20200805102317
- <u>'Ethiopia: Who and what is behind the Oromia crisis a view from Abiy's camp'</u>, Africa Report, The, 3 August 2020, 20200804135854
- <u>'How a musician's death unleashed violence and death in Ethiopia'</u>, Guardian (Australia edition), 3 August 2020, 20200804135355
- <u>'Urban brawl How land disputes erupt in Ethiopia'</u>, Economist, The, 1 August 2020, 20200805095542
- <u>'Plotter of failed Ethiopia coup killed, 182 others arrested'</u>, Associated Press (AP), 24 June 2019, 20190626122325
- <u>'Ethiopian army chief killed by bodyguard and regional leader dead in coup attempt'</u>,
 Guardian, The, 24 June 2019, 20190626123431
- 'Rallies shatter fragile peace', Africa Confidential, 28 September 2018, CXBB8A1DA36110
- 'Abiy Ahmed's reforms in Ethiopia lift the lid on ethnic tensions', BBC News, 29 June 2019, 20190709161441
- <u>'Ethiopia allows access to over 260 blocked websites'</u>, Committee to Protect Journalists, 22
 June 2018, CXBB8A1DA29978
- <u>'Ethiopia pardons hundreds sentenced on 'terrorism' charges'</u>, Aljazeera, 16 June 2018,
 CXBB8A1DA29576

- <u>TPLF Says Ethiopia's Recent Eritrea, Economy Related Decisions Have "Fundamental Flaws"</u>; Calls for Emergency Meeting of the Ruling EPRDF Executive Council Committee', Addis Standard, 13 June 2018, CXBB8A1DA29298
- <u>'Ethiopia Will 'Fully Accept' 2000 Peace Agreement with Eritrea</u>', New York Times, 5 June 2018, CXBB8A1DA28777
- <u>'Ethiopia lifts state of emergency imposed in February</u>', Aljazeera, 5 June 2018, CXBB8A1DA30859
- 'Andargachew Tsige pardoned by Ethiopia', Aljazeera, 27 May 2018, CXBB8A1DA28358
- <u>'Ethiopia's parliament swears in new prime minister'</u>, CNN, 2 April 2018, CXBB8A1DA24922

4. State Protection

4.1 Police

- <u>'Our 'protectors' in blue: Police brutality and misconduct in Ethiopia'</u>, Ethiopia Insight, 14 August 2020, 20200817101133
- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- <u>'Ethiopia: Stop the use of deadly force on protesters'</u>, Amnesty International, 14 August 2020, 20200817095703
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State,
 11 March 2020, 20200312134155
- World Report 2020. Events of 2019', Human Rights Watch (HRW), 14 January 2020, pp.205-209, 20200115082903
- <u>'Ethiopia Abusive Police Unit Must Be Stopped</u>', Amnesty International, 11 June 2018, CXBB8A1DA29084
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation', UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, pp. 17–19, OG6E7028862

4.2 Military

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation', UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, pp. 20–21, OG6E7028862
- 'Amnesty International Report 2017–2018', Amnesty International, 22 February 2018, p. 163, NGED867A612

4.3 Judicial System

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State, 11 March 2020, 20200312134155
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation', UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, pp. 22–24, OG6E7028862
- 'Amnesty International Report 2017–2018', Amnesty International, 22 February 2018, pp. 162–163, NGED867A612

4.4 Corruption and Impunity

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State,
 11 March 2020, 20200312134155
- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Overview of Corruption and Anti-Corruption in Ethiopia', Transparency International, 23
 October 2018, 20200821145343
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation', UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, pp. 25–26, OG6E7028862

4.5 Death Penalty

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- <u>Death Sentences and Executions 2018</u>, Amnesty International, 10 April 2019, 20190411090834

4.6 Prison Conditions

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State, 11
 March 2020, 20200312134155
- "We are Like the Dead" Torture and other Human Rights Abuses in Jail Ogaden, Somali Regional State, Ethiopia', Human Rights Watch, 4 July 2018, CIS7B839411621
- <u>'Interview: Inside What Was Ethiopia's Jail Ogaden'</u>, Human Rights Watch (HRW), 10 July 2019, 20190712120240
- <u>'Ethiopia: Closure of "torture chamber" could signal new chapter for human rights</u>", Amnesty International, 3 January 2018, CXBB8A1DA62

4.7 Torture

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State, 1
 March 2020, 20200312134155

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

- "We are Like the Dead" Torture and other Human Rights Abuses in Jail Ogaden, Somali Regional State, Ethiopia', Human Rights Watch, 4 July 2018, CIS7B839411621
- 'Moving on from Ethiopia's torturous past', Human Rights Watch, 2 July 2019, 20190709111156
- Human Rights Watch World Report 2019, Human Rights Watch, 17 January 2019, 20190118091502
- 'A license to torture', Amnesty International, 28 March 2017, CXC9040664948
- 'Ethiopia: Draconian State of Emergency Measures', Amnesty International, 10 February 2017, CISEDB50AD303

5. Common Claims

5.1 Race

5.1.1 Race - General

- 'DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Peoples under Threat 2019, Minority Rights Group International (MRG), 4 June 2019, 20190604161005
- 'Managing Ethiopia's Unsettled Transition', International Crisis Group (ICG), 21 February 2019. 20190513161728
- Ethnicity across regional boundaries

 Breines, Markus Roos, Routledge, 14 February 2019, 20190/0910040.

 'Ethiopian army chief killed by bodyguard and regional leader dead in coup attempt', Guardian, 24 June 2019, 20190626123431
- 20190709161441
- 'Time for Ethiopia to bargain with Sadama over statehood', International Crisis Group (ICG), July 2019, 20190709112609
- 'Ethiopia's ethnic violence shows Abiy's vulnerability', Deutsche Welle, 1 July 2019, 20190710154705

5.1.2 Ethnic groups

- 'Ethiopia: The ethnic tinderbox', New African, 18 August 2020, 20200819132135
- 'The 10 largest ethnic groups in Ethiopia 2018', Jessica Brice, Ethiopian Gazette, 19 September 2018, 20190711152646

- <u>'Ethiopia removes OLF, ONLF and Ginbot 7 from terror list'</u>, Aljazeera, 5 July 2018, CXBB8A1DA30979
- <u>'Ethiopian Conflict Disrupts School for Tens of Thousands</u>', Voice of America, 26 June 2018, CXBB8A1DA30125
- 'Country Policy and Guidance Note: Ethiopia: Oromos including the 'Oromo Protests'', UK
 Home Office, 27 November 2017, OG6E7028866
- 'Culture, Oromia Language and Cultural Academy', n.d. January 2019, 20190401092009
- <u>'Ethnic violence in southern Ethiopia kills and wounds dozens'</u>, Aljazeera, 16 December 2018,
 CXBB8A1DA40548
- <u>'Rallies shatter fragile peace'</u>, Africa Confidential, 28 September 2018, CXBB8A1DA36110
- The Eritrea-Ethiopia thaw and its regional impact, Woldemariam, Michael, Current History: A Journal of Contemporary World Affairs, May 2019, 20190709092739
- <u>'Eritrea and Ethiopia 'open door of peace' after first talks in 20 years'</u>, Reuters, 26 June 2018,
 CXBB8A1DA30232
- 'On Ethiopia-Eritrea Frontline, Anger at Addis' Olive Branch', Reuters, 12 June 2018, CXBB8A1DA29094
- 'No Wall for Ethiopia, Rather an Open Door—Even for Its Enemy', Inter Press Service (IPS),
 22 June 2017, CXC9040669520
- <u>'Between peace and uncertainty after Ethiopia-Eritrea deal'</u>, Elias Gebreselassie , Aljazeera,
 09 July 2019, 20190710163708

5.2 Religion

5.2.1 Religion - General

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- '2019 Report on International Religious Freedom: Ethiopia', US Department of State, 10 June 2020, 20200615135241
- <u>'Ethiopian Christian attacked with machetes for evangelizing'</u>, World Watch Monitor, 31 July 2017, CXC90406611644
- 'Abiy Ahmed got rival groups within Ethiopian Muslim community talking', Borkena.com, 4 July 2018, CXBB8A1DA30891
- <u>'Ethiopia: Governing the Faithful</u>', International Crisis Group, 22 February 2016, pp. 6–7, 9–12, CIS38A8012675

5.3 Political Opinion

5.3.1 Opposition Parties

- <u>'Ethiopia: Opposition Figures Held Without Charge'</u>, Human Rights Watch (HRW), 15 August 2020, 20200818152557
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Opposition to the government', UK Home Office, 15 July 2020, 20200805091948
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State, 11 March 2020, 20200312134155
- World Report 2020. Events of 2019', Human Rights Watch (HRW), 14 January 2020, pp.205-209, 20200115082903
- <u>'Ethiopia: Political Situation and Treatment of opposition'</u>, Danish Immigration Service, 30 September 2018, 20190315094922
- 'Amid Ethiopia unrest, Amhara political party spokesman arrested', Reuters, 29 May 2019, 20190708171745
- <u>'Ethiopia's PG7 considers name change, joins forces with 3 parties'</u>, Africa News, 23
 December 2018, 20190501112336
- <u>'Ethiopia removes OLF, ONLF and Ginbot 7 from terror list'</u>, Aljazeera, 5 July 2018, CXBB8A1DA30979
- <u>'Ethiopian opposition sceptical of release of imprisoned politicians'</u>, British Broadcasting Corporation (BBC), 4 January 2018, CXBB8A1DA101
- 'Rallies shatter fragile peace', Africa Confidential, 28 September 2018, CXBB8A1DA36110
- <u>'Ethiopia PM 'misquoted' over prisoners</u>', British Broadcasting Corporation (BBC), 4 January 2018, CXBB8A1DA99

- <u>'Exiled leader of Ethiopian rebel group returns home amid reforms'</u>, Reuters, 16 September 2018, CXBB8A1DA35844
- <u>'Ethiopia's ethnic conflicts destabilize Abiy's reforms'</u>, 16 January 2019, 20190116103416'

5.3.2 Journalists and Media

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State, 11
 March 2020. 20200312134155
- 'Freedom in the World 2020 Ethiopia'', Freedom House, 4 March 2020, 20200305091103
- World Report 2020. Events of 2019', Human Rights Watch (HRW), 14 January 2020, pp.205-209, 20200115082903
- 'Freedom on the Net 2019 Ethiopia', Freedom House, 6 November 2019, 20191106124423
- <u>'In era of reform, Ethiopia still reverts to old tactics to censor press'</u>, Committee to Protect Journalists (CPJ), New York, 9 July 2019, 20190711122018
- 'After years of repression, Ethiopia's media is free and fanning the flames of ethnic tension',
 Washington Post, The, 21 April 2019, 20190709164945
- <u>'Ethiopia: New journalist arrests put press freedom gains at risk'</u>, Amnesty International, 9 July 2019, 20190711141036
- <u>'Hope for Revision of Ethiopia's Draconian Laws? Enshrine Laws that Protect Free</u>
 <u>Expression, Association'</u>, Human Rights Watch (HRW), 27 August 2018, CXBB8A1DA34313
- 'Amnesty International Report 2017–2018', Amnesty International, 22 February 2018, pp. 162–163, NGED867A612
- 'Freedom of the Press 2017 Ethiopia', Freedom House, 7 November 2017, NG2A465F5183

5.3.3 Anti-government Activists

- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Opposition to the government', UK Home Office, 15 July 2020, 20200805091948
- 'ETH105729.E Ethiopia: Information on the ability of the Ethiopian government to monitor and censor Ethiopian dissidents living in Canada, including scope and type of surveillance, and technology used; treatment of returning dissidents from Canada', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 2 February 2017, OG020B81688
- 'Champing at the Cyberbit: Ethiopian Dissidents Targeted with New Commercial Spyware', Human Rights Watch, 6 December 2017, CISEDB50AD7792
- "We Are Everywhere': How Ethiopia Became a Land of Prying Eyes', The New York Times, 5
 November 2017, CXC90406617117
- 'Civil Society Under Assault: Repression and Responses in Russia, Egypt, and Ethiopia',
 Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, 18 May 2017, pp. 65–89, CISEDB50AD4351

5.4 Particular Social Group

5.4.1 Women

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State, 11 March 2020, 20200312134155
- <u>'Ethiopia Social Institutions and Gender Index'</u>, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), 1 May 2019, 20190709163620
- <u>'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation</u>, UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, pp. 37–39, OG6E7028862
- 'Accelerating Change: By the Numbers 2016 Annual Report of the UNFPA-UNICEF Joint Programme on Female Genital Mutilation/Cutting', UN Population Fund, UN Children's Fund, 14 August 2017, pp. 35–37, CISEDB50AD5676
- Wife beating refusal among women of reproductive age in urban and rural Ethiopia', BMC International Health & Human Rights, BioMed Central, vol.17, 16 March 2017, CISEDB50AD5914
- 'I knew how it feels but couldn't save my daughter; testimony of an Ethiopian mother on female genital mutilation/cutting', Reproductive Health, BioMed Central, vol.14, 12 January 2017, CISEDB50AD7975
- <u>'Women in Ethiopia'</u>, Embassy of The Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia in London, 9 August 2016, CIS38A80121487
- <u>'Ethiopia appoints first female president in its modern history in latest reform'</u>, Washington Post, The, 25 October 2018, CXBB8A1DA38643
- <u>'Land grabs in Ethiopia. Effects of displacement on women and potential remedies'</u>,
 Makonnen, Mahlet, University of California Los Angeles (UCLA), 1 September 2018,
 20190709091715
- <u>'Shelters for Women and Girls who are Survivors of Violence in Ethiopia'</u>, UN Women, January 2016, CISEDB50AD8033
- 'Preliminary Gender Profile of Ethiopia', UN Women, 2014, CISEC96CF110141

5.4.2 LGBTI

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State, 1 March 2020, 20200312134155
- <u>'LGBTIQ+ Resource Guide July 2020'</u>, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 17 July 2020, p.7, 20200717112325

- <u>'State-Sponsored Homophobia 2019'</u>, Lucas Ramón Mendos, International Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Trans and Intersex Association (ILGA), 20 March 2019, 20190327100813
- 'Life in an Ethiopian Refugee Camp Is Even Worse When You're Gay', Vice, 22 March 2017, CXC9040664570
- Outsider Citizen: Landscape analysis of the Human Rights of Sex workers and LGBTI people in Ethiopia 2014 –2015', The East African Sexual Health and Rights Initiative (UHAI), 13 May 2016, CIS38A80127541

5.4.3 Children

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Ethiopia', US Department of State,
 11 March 2020, 20200312134155
- 'Amnesty International Report 2017–2018', Amnesty International, 22 February 2018, pp. 162–163, NGED867A612
- <u>'Ethiopia Situation (25 November 2017)</u>', UN Children's Fund (UNICEF), 25 November 2017, CISEDB50AD7874
- <u>'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation</u>, UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, pp. 39–40, OG6E7028862
- <u>'2017 Findings on the Worst Forms of Child Labor Ethiopia'</u>, United States Department of Labor, 20 September 2018, 20190708145616
- <u>'Economic Impacts of Child Marriage: Global Synthesis Report'</u>, International Center for Research on Women (ICRW) and the World Bank, 27 June 2017, CISEDB50AD4783
- <u>'Ethiopia Social Institutions and Gender Index'</u>, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), 1 May 2019, 20190709163620

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

6. Relocation

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- <u>'Ethiopia needs to act fast to solve its internal displacement problem'</u>, Conversation, The, 3
 July 2019, 20190708164207
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Ethiopia: Background information, including actors of protection and internal relocation', UK Home Office, 23 October 2017, OG6E7028862
- 'Regional Mixed Migration Secretariat Briefing Paper 5: Weighing the Risks Protection risks and human rights violations faced by migrants in and from East Africa (October 2017)', Danish Refugee Council, Regional Mixed Migration Secretariat, 31 October 2017, CISEDB50AD7482
- <u>'The world's most neglected displacement crises'</u>, Norwegian Refugee Council (NRC), Norwegian Refugee Council, 4 June 2019, 20190628102412
- <u>'Eritrea shuts all borders with Ethiopia unilaterally'</u>, Africa News, 23 April 2019, 20190618160923
- <u>'Ethiopia. Abiy's first year as prime minister, review of conflict and internally displaced persons'</u>, Human Rights Watch, 9 April 2019, 20190709111604

7. Returnees

- '<u>DFAT Country Information Report Ethiopia</u>', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 12 August 2020, 20200812101229
- 'Information on return and reintegration in Ethiopia 2018', International Organisation for Migration (IOM), February 2019, 20190711163417
- 'Treatment of returnees, in particular failed asylum seekers who exited the country illegally, by the government', EASO, 26 March 2018, 20190319175122
- 'Situations and needs assessment of Ethiopian returnees from the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia', Mebratu Gebeyehu and Yoseph Endeshaw (eds), International Labour Organization (ILO), January 2018, 20190711163812
- <u>'From chefs to musicians, talented 're–pats' come back to build a modern Ethiopia'</u>, Guardian, The, 5 February 2017, CXC9040661267
- <u>'ETH105729.E Ethiopia: Information on the ability of the Ethiopian government to monitor and censor Ethiopian dissidents living in Canada, including scope and type of surveillance, and technology used; treatment of returning dissidents from Canada', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 2 February 2017, OG020B81688</u>
- 'ETH104707.E Ethiopia: Exit controls at Bole International Airport in Addis Ababa, including screening procedures for those departing on international flights; treatment of members of opposition parties at the airport (February 2011–December 2013)', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 2 January 2017, OG020B8162

8. Online Resources

8.1 Media

- All Africa Ethiopia
- Addis Standard
- Ethiopia Insight
- Borkena.com
- <u>Ethiopian Herald</u> (state–owned)
- The Reporter
- Ethiopian News Agency (state-owned)

8.2 Other Websites

- Amnesty International Ethiopia
- Association for Human Rights in Ethiopia
- Ethiopia Human Rights Project
- Ethiopian Government Portal
- Human Rights Watch Ethiopia
- ReliefWeb Ethiopia
- United Nations Human Rights Ethiopia
- United Nations in Ethiopia

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982